Oscar Dawley

I am Oscar L Dawley a good care gaver,good at dealing with Resident care,activities and love.

Brooklyn Park, MN 55429 oscarkpana@gmail.com +1 952 846 8945

I am CNA professional, Four years experience,good,hard working,good in giving care,love team work and respect the rules and regulation of my institution.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Mount Olivet Careview Home - Lyndale, MN July 2019 to Present

Giving aid and assist to resident when needed

Nursing Assistant(CNA)

Villa health center, Richfield portland ave Bloomington, MN. 2017 to 2020

I am Oscar L.Dale,I am certified CNA.I work at villa health center portland ave Bloomington, 2017 to 2020,Centennial Garden 2018 to 2019.I am good in having care.I am good in dealing with Residents in terms of their daily activities. Because of my good care gaven,all my Residents,my company and my friend workers love me.I am hard working and I love my Job.

Education

Associate in Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Accredited school of nursing Assistant and HHA. - Brooklyn Park, MN March 2017 to April 2017

Skills

- CNA
- · Cna Certified
- · Certified Nursing Assistant
- Home Care
- Caregiving
- Nursing
- Senior Care
- Vital Signs

- Patient Care
- Dementia Care
- Alzheimer's Care
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems

Certifications and Licenses

CPR

CNA